



# ARNAUD CHALON

## ABOUT ME

Hi, I'm Arnaud Chalon, I'm student at HEAJ Namur in Design Web and Mobile. I always do my best to provide great work, in a human and efficient way. I favor a functional design that will facilitate user experience. You can find my projects on my personal web site.

### Address:

5 rue des 9 courtils  
6870 Saint-Hubert

### Email:

accatlong@gmail.com

### Mobile:

(+32) 0492 65 38 44

### Website:

www.arnaudchalon.be/

WEB  
DESIGNER  
JUNIOR

## EXPERIENCE

### 2019-2020 / Graphic Designer

Communal secretariat Saint-Hubert

Poster and Layout

### 2016-2017 / Waiter

Pizzeria El Diablo Saint-Hubert

Rigor and social relations

## LANGUAGES

### French:

mother tongue

### English:

intermediate

## EDUCATION

2018-2019

### Haute École Albert Jacquard

Design Web and Mobile

Fronted Design, HTML / CSS, JS, Premiere Pro,...

Projects on my website : <http://arnaudchalon.be/>

2017-2018

### Haute École Albert Jacquard

Graphics Design

Vectoring, Image Editing, Motion Design, Packaging,

Layout, Poster, Illustration, Pictogram,...

2010-2016

### Institut Saint-Louis Namur

Secondary

General Studies

## SKILL

Software

Adobe Photoshop ●●●●○

Adobe Illustrator ●●●●○

HTML / CSS ●●●●○

JS ●○○○○

Sketch ●●●●○

Premiere Pro ●●●●○

Personal

Teamwork ●●●●○

Creativity ●●●●○

Organization ●●●●○

Leadership ●●○○○

Spirit ●●●●○